

Julie Schow M.S.CCC-SLP

535 Cascade Ave. Alpine UT 84004 * Cell: (801) 641-8390* julieschow.slp@gmail.com

Personal Summary

Motivated and skilled Speech Language Pathologist with clinical, supervisory and teaching experience. Actively values continual learning, mentoring and professional growth to provide a superior client outcomes and aligning students with meaningful experiential learning opportunities and externship placements.

Education

- Brigham Young University M.S. Speech Language Pathology - August 1993
- Thesis: Responsiveness of young children to three question types in clinical language sampling – July 1993
- Brigham Young University B.S. Communication Sciences and Disorders - April 1992

Professional Experience and Employment History

BYU COMD Clinical Externship Coordinator - Assistant Clinical Professor 2018 – Present

- Teach ComD 442 – Aural Rehabilitation for undergraduate seniors (Fall and Winter semester)
- Teach ComD 450 – Professional Practices for undergraduate seniors (Fall and Winter Semester)
- Teach ComD 688R sec 3 (Fall and Winter semester, Spring and Summer term)
- Clinical educator in BYU speech and Language Clinic for first year graduate students (Fall, Winter and Spring semester/ term)
- Externship coordinator
- ComD Clinic coordination committee
- ComD Strategic planning committee
- MSE recruitment committee

BYU COMD Adjunct Faculty - Clinical Educator 2013 – 2018

- Educate and mentor Students at BYU Speech Language Clinic in clinical planning, professional writing and collaborative communication
- Educate and mentor students through diagnostic clinic experience through case review, assessment planning and inter professional collaboration with psychology students
- Teach undergraduate and graduate classes as assigned for Language Impairment, Early Intervention, Clinical Practicum, Dysphagia and COMD Seminar
- Committee member for materials room remodel project completed Fall 2017
- Materials Room re organization to enhance student learning and resource accessibility
- Inventoried and updated all assessment kits to maximize student learning.
- Implemented President Worthens inspired learning initiative by organizing monthly bulletin board with related scripture and devotional quotes.
- Poster session presenter at ASHA convention 2016, 2017, 2018

Mountain Land Rehabilitation / Brighton Rehabilitation 2003 – 2018

- Medical SLP for pediatric, adolescent, adult and geriatric caseloads (inpatient and outpatient) including dysphagia, aphasia, TBI, fluency, voice, dementia, tracheotomy,

augmentative communication, sensory impairments, feeding disorders, language delay, articulation

- Clinical Fellowship supervisor
- Externship supervisor for students attending BYU, USU, and U of U
- Continuing education instructor
- Provide PRN facility coverage for Utah and travel assignments in California
- 2003 – 2006 Speech therapy department manager at South Davis Community Hospital and Orchard Cove Campus
- Knowledge of Medicare and Medicaid and private insurance billing and documentation
- Interdisciplinary team member with Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Respiratory Therapy, Nursing and Dietary
- Consultant trainer

Fenix Corporation 1999 – 2003

- Professional educator and speech science researcher for corporate speech language pathology services
- Interacted with computer programmers on text to speech technology development
- Voice recognition technology researcher
- Facilitated and conducted international research for text to speech and voice recognition technology
- Led multidisciplinary research teams in France, Germany and Canada.

Mariner Health/Prism Rehabilitation/Rehabilitée 1997 – 1999

- Medical SLP for adult and geriatric inpatient caseload including dysphagia, aphasia, TBI, fluency, voice, dementia, tracheotomy, augmentative communication, developmental delays, psychiatric based communication disorders
- Knowledge of beginnings of Medicare Prospective Payment system as it was introduced in 1999

Nebo School District 1993 – 1996

- School based SLP with caseload of child language disorders, social communication, child articulation, fluency, autism spectrum disorders, pediatric feeding disorders, down syndrome
- Caseload management including individual, small groups, classroom-based inclusion models
- Educator of teachers, administration and parents for client needs and treatment best practices
- Staff SLP Sage Creek Elementary School and Springville Early Intervention Preschool
- Nebo School District Early Intervention screening and assessment team member
- CF supervisor

Skills and Qualifications

- Highly organized
- Excellent verbal and written communication skills
- Competent with computer and social media applications
- Extensive professional network
- Deep supervisory experience
- Team oriented
- Strong testimony of the gospel of Jesus Christ

Professional Affiliation & Licensure

- ASHA certification # 01100346

- ASHA SIG 11 member – Supervision and Administration
- CCC-SLP since 1994
- USHA member
- Utah license # 5319203-4102
- California license # sp 19649